Owmby by Spital and Normanby by Spital Annual Parish Meetings

28 April 2025

Held in Normanby by Spital School

Meeting commenced at 19:30

Present Cllr Widdison NPC (Chair)

In attendance With Cllr Widdison in the Chair there were 5 Councillors from Normanby by Spital, 5 councillors from Owmby by Spital and 18 members of the public.

Owmby by Spital PC	Normanby by Spital PC	Others
Cllr Crompton Howe (Chair)	Cllr Baines	
Cllr Davies	Cllr Creek	
Cllr Leah	Cllr Elliott	18 members of the public
Cllr Swift	Cllr Firth	Cllr Stephen Bunney
Cllr Welch	Cllr Moulson	

1. Apologies were received from 2 members of the public

2. The Minutes of the previous Annual Meeting of the Parish were approved as an accurate record.

3. Normanby by Spital Parish Council Chairs Report

Cllr Widdison delivered his report on the activities of the year. Thanks were given to Cllr Rodgers for her contribution to the council prior to her recent resignation. The clerk was thanked for her support over the year. A full report is available on the web site. (Report)

4. Owmby by Spital Parish Council Chairs Report

Thanks were given to his fellow councillors, Cllr Crompton Howe gave an overview of what takes place at the meetings and how the precept is calculated and spent.

The Parish Clerk was acknowledged and thanked for her work throughout the year. Cllr Bunney was thanks for the support he had given the council.

The full report is available on the Parish Council Web site (Report)

5. Presentation on the neighbourhood plan

Cllr Elliott gave a presentation on what it would mean to have a neighbourhood plan and why it is important that we consider a joint one between Normanby by Spital and Owmby by Spital. There was a show of hands indicating a majority of support for a Joint plan so this will now be taken forward. The presentation is available on the web site. (Report)

 Community Park – The clerk delivered a report on the community park and what has been achieved over the last year with regards to grant funding. A full report is available on the Parish Council Website. (<u>Report</u>)

7. Reports from Local Organisations

Representatives from the following organisations attended and their reports where available are on the Parish Council Website.

17/04/2023 Annual Parish Meeting

- a. Women's Institute (WI) Isabelle Brooke spoke on the activities that the WI has taken part in recently and plan to take part in over the coming year. They meet at the village hall in Glentham on 2nd Thursday of the month and also undertake other activities. The full report is available on the Parish Council Web site. (<u>Report</u>)
- b. Normanby by Spital School the Head teacher sent a presentation which was on display at the back of the room and a copy of the presentation will be available on the web site. (Report)
- c. Liz Harris shared a report encompassing details of the activities of the Art Class, Line Dancing Group, Book Club and Bowls Club. The full report is available on the web site. (Report)

8. Any other matters of Local interest

Cllr Widdison welcomed the new family to the village who had taken over the shop and thanked them for keeping this important community facility going.

With no further matters the meeting closed at 20:08 and attendees were encouraged to stay for coffee and cake.

17/04/2023 Annual Parish Meeting